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June 1, 2018

Chairman David Jones

c¢/o Sharla Dillon

Tennessee Public Utility Commission
502 Deaderick Street, 4™ Floor
Nashville, TN 37243

Re:  Chattanooga Gas Company
TPUC Docket No. 18-00017

Dear Chairman Jones:

Chattanooga Gas Company (“CGC?”) is filing today its response to TPUC’s Request
presented by David Foster on May 16, 2018.

Consistent with our prior discovery responses, the file size of the documents, and the
Hearing Officer’s directive regarding Excel spreadsheet, CGC’s response to this data request
consisting of 3 Excel files and 1 PDF are being provided electronically on 5 CDs. These four
files were provided electronically last night to David Foster and CPAD, but these CDs contain
updated versions that reflect clerical errors identified this morning.

CGC is preparing a document that we expect to provide next week that will trace all of
the specific changes made in the Excel spreadsheets since the originally filed versions of MFGs
25, 69, and 72.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns.

Enclosures

cc: Monica Smith-Ashford, Esq.
Vance Broemel, Esq. (via hand delivery)
Wayne Irvin, Esq. (via hand delivery)
Henry Walker, Esq. (via U.S. Mail)
Floyd Self, Esq.



